



## Taylor Morley

WRT, ASD, FSRT

### Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (865) 606-3951

**Email:** taylor.morley@yagroup.com

#### Locations

Knoxville, TN

## Biography

TAYLOR MORLEY joined YA Group in 2015 as a Consultant and worked his way to Regional Consultant. He brings with him experience as President of a Construction Services company and all of the skills that go along with such a high-level position. Taylor is organized, strategic, analytical, has a high level of communication, time-management, and an array of certifications and consulting assignments which make him an asset to any job.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- Xactimate Level 2 Certified

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Retirement Facility | Tornado | \$8M
- University | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$6.5M
- Luxury Resort - U.S Territory | Hurricane | \$12M
- New Construction - Multi Level Luxury Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$13M
- Multiple - all city structures owned | Hurricane | \$15M
- Multiple Structure - Shopping Malls - U.S Territory | Hurricane | \$73M

## Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2019 - 2023 | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2015 - 2019 | Consultant | YA Group
- 2013 - 2015 | President | Triad Construction Services
- 2009 - 2013 | Account Sales Representative | Eagle Distribution Company